ATTACHMENT 14 Y

Umberger, Glen " — .

From: Umberger, Glen

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Eugene Marks

Cc: Colin, Heather; Icard, Kevin; Amanda Jackson
Subject: 9 Bruin Road Joiner House

Good morning, Eugene:

Just wanted to follow up on our telephone conversation this morning. | understand that historic materials from the
Joiner House have been salvaged as follows:

e Siding: removed and in storage on-site;

* Roof: metal panels have been removed and are at roofer contractors being repaired;

* Windows: removed and at window contractors in Orangeburg being restored;

* Iron side porch columns: removed and in storage on-site;

e Brick: leftin place on-site and will be reused during construction of new foundation piers;

e Interior doors: removed and in storage;

e Exterior doors: removed and in storage—please note that the side exterior door should be restored and
retrofitted with new material added to jamb side to accommodate new door opening; and

e Structural beams: removed and will be reused inside new structure.

Also, as we discussed, this project is not eligible to receive a Historic Preservation Grant.
Of course, if you have any comments or questions, please let me know.
Happy Thanksgiving.

Glen

Glen Umberger
Historic Preservationist
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